## **Waseem Abbas**

## Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: waseem.abbas@seecs.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Waseem Abbas is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Waseem Abbas has a PhD in Electronic and Electrical. Dr. Waseem Abbas has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Electronic and Electrical	2017 - 2022
Sung Kyun Kwan University , South Korea	
MS in Electrical Engineering	2010 - 2014
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
BS in Telecommunication	2006 - 2010
Government College University Faisalabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2023- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2022 - 2023
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
LAB ADMINISTRATOR	2015 - 2017
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY UNIVERSITY , 6TH FLOOR ARFA TOWER LAHORE	
HOD ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS	2012 - 2015
SITARA INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY , KOHINOOR CHOWK JARANWALA ROAD FAISALABAD	
INSTRUCTOR ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS	2010 - 2012

JINNAH POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE, SAMUNDARI ROAD NEAR AZIZ BROAST FAISALABAD